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STREET ADDRESS: 1100 Locust Averue HISTORIC NAME : John A. Smith House
MAP & PARCEL: 49-202 DATE / PERIOD ; 1905
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 9-107 STYLE : Vernacular
PRESENT ZONING. R-2 HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES: 2 Storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER: John A. Smith DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA ;75" x 143' (10,725 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE: Residence CONDITION : Good
PRESENT USE ' Residence SURVEYOR ; Bibb
PRESENT OWNER: M. Wade § Michele G. Tremblay DATE OF SURVEY :Spring 1980

ADDRESS . 1100 Locust Avenue SOURCES: City/County Records

Charlottesville, Virginia M. Wade Tremblay

Sanborn Map Co. - 1929, 1969

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This farmhouse appears to have grown from a 2-over-2 room brick house without a central hall. It is now a 2-bay,
double-pile, side-hall-plan house with a large two-storey rear wing covering the original portion of the main block.It
is set on a low foundation. Construction is of brick, laid in 6-course American bond in the original portion of the
main block and in stretcher bond in the newer portion and in the wing. A cross-shaped, medium-pitched gable roof
shelters the main block, the ridge over the original portion running from east to west and the one over the side hall
addition intersecting it. It is covered with asphalt shingles and has projecting eaves and verges, boxed cornice,
cornice brackets on the facade and south side, and a plain board frieze. The original east and west gables are
weatherboarded; the newer north and south ones are covered with wooden shingles. There is a capped chimney centered
between the original rooms and a small exterior end chinmey on the north side. Windows are double-sash, 2-over-2
light.with wooden sills,plain surrounds, and green louvered shutters. Those at the first level are segmental-arched.
A one-storey veranda covers the facade. It has a medium-pitched hip roof covered with asphalt shingles, with boxed
cornice, plain frieze, four square posts, no balustrade, and a brick and soapstone floor. The entrance door is in th
northern bay of the facade. This is . the portion that was added later. The original entrance in the southern bay
has been replaced with a window. The two-storey rear wing is set lcwer than the main block and also has lower
ceilings. Tt has a medium pitched gable roof with boxed cornice and plain frieze. The gable end is covered with
wooden shingles. Windows match those in the main block. There is an entrance porch on the south side of the wing
with a shed roof with boxed comice, plain frieze, square piers, and brick and concrete floor. The wall is faced wi
white wooden hoard-and-batten siding within the entrance porch. A 2-storey L-shaped back porch originally covered the

northermn side of the wing and the eastern side (rear) of the newer portion of the main block. The part along the win
has been removed and replaced with a soapstone terrace.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION "

John A. Smith purchased several large tracts of land from the Locust Grove Investment Company in 1904 (ACDB
129-403). Tax records indicate that he built the original portion of the house the next year. The Sanbomn map shows
that additions had brought it to its present form by 1929. Smith operated a dairy farm on the property. In the
division of Smith's estate in 1925, this property was awarded to his son Willie H. Smith (ACDB 192-71). After he
retired from farming, he sold most of the land in 1941, the year before his death (ACWB 36-576). His widow
continued to sell off lots, but kept the family home. Her grandson James R. Harlow bought it from her estate in 1973
(City WB 17-53, DB 350-519), but sold it the next year to James F. Jones (IB 355-579) who further subdivided the lot
and renovated the house. Robert M. and Althea Stewart bought the house in 1974 (DB 361-307) and sold it in 1976 to

William L. and Linda S. Bressler (DB 374-575), who sold it to the present owners in 1978 (DB 393-722). They have
converted the 2nd storey into a separate apartment.

SIGNIFICANCE
This vernacular farmhouse stood north of the Locust Grove subdivision on a 235-acre farm.
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SURVEY

IDENTIFICATION BASE DATA

- Street Address: //ppa(m{ Historic Name:

Map and Parcel: ¥J7-202 Date/Period: /35~

Census Track & Block: Style: -

. Prasent Owner: f Height to Cornice:

Address : PR Height in Stories: 2

Present Use: Prasent Zoning: Z-2

Original Owner: Land Area (sq.ft.): 7;’)( /57,
driginal Use: Assessed Value {land + imp.):

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

GRAPHICS

CONDITIONS SOURCES

LANDMARK COMMISSION-DEPARTMENT OF COMIAUNITY DEVELCPMENT, AUGUST, 1974
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